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Requested Action  (Identify appropriate Action or Motion, Authority or Requirement for Item and identify the outcome 
and/or purpose of item.) 

 MOTION TO APPOINT Derek Silver to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

Why Action is Necessary: Fills Commissioner Rich’s vacancy on the Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Board 

What Action Accomplishes: Appoints Derek Silver to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

Is this Action Commission Goal Related?  Yes  No 

Is this Action related to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009?  Yes  No 

Summary Explanation/Background 
(The first sentence includes the Agency recommendation. Provide an executive 
summary of the action that gives an overview of the relevant details for the item. Identify 
how item meets Commission Challenge Goal.) 

Fills Commissioner Rich’s vacancy on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board by appointing Derek 
Silver 

Fiscal Impact/Cost Summary 
(Include projected cost, approved budget amount and account number, source of funds, and any 
future funding requirements.) 

None 

Exhibits Attached  (copies of original agreements) (Please number exhibits consecutively.) 

Exhibit 1 – County Attorney Memo of Qualification 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Senator Nan H. Rich 
 
FROM:   Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney 
 
DATE: October 14, 2021 
 
RE:  Derek Silver, Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Board  
  CAO File:  99261.0001 
 
  
At your request, we have reviewed the information provided concerning 
Derek Silver and determined that he qualifies for appointment to the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board. 
 
 

/s/ Andrew J. Meyers    
    County Attorney 

 
AJM/KMC/mb 

Exhibit 1


